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MINISTERIAL INVOLVEMENT 

Cc: Deputy Secretary of Trade 
Subject: RE: AG London - Candidate Endorsement 

Hi Charis, 

I hope this finds you well and you are looking forward to the long weekend. 

I am getting in touch to schedule a meeting for the Treasurer to meet the AG London candidate, Mr Stephen Cartwright. 
Dependent on the Treasurer's availability, we will seek to include Jenny West and/or Amy Brown in the meeting. Ideally 
this would be next week and if not, the week aher (week commencing 21 June). 

Can you please send through some date selections when possible? 

Kind regards, 
Leah 

Leah Limbert f Executive Assistant to Jenny West 
Office of the Deputy Secreta,y, Trade I Investment NSW 
Level 35. 52 Marlin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

Investment 

NSW 

l investmenl.nsw.g_O.U\.Y 

I acknowledge and pay my respects to the traditional owners and c�slodians on whose land I walk, work and live. 

Investment NSW believes in ·a11 roles flex· I work flexibly. I am sending this message now because it's a good time for me, but I don't expect that you will
read, respond or action it outside of your own regular hours. 
My wo11tdays are: Mon I Tue I Wed I lllU I Fn 

From: Charis Ombico 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 7:46 PM 
To: Jenny West 
Cc: Amy Brown Tim Bayl 

Subject: RE: AG London - Candidate Endorsement 

Hi Jenny 

The Treasurer has the following diary availability: 

Date/Time: Tue 01/06@ 11.45am (20-30mins) 
OR 

Datemme: Thu 03106@ 11.15am (20-30mins) 

; Bran Black (Contact) 

l Location: Level 16, 52MP, Treasurer's office

Hopefully one of these options may be suitable. 

Many thanks
Charis

Executive Assistant 
Office of the Hon Dominic Perrottet MP 
Treasurer 

fl? MArtin Place. Svdnev NSW 2000 

29/06/2022 

Chane Omblco 

INV.001.0O3.318� 
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WEST APPOINTMENT 

I hope this assists with clarifying our understanding on the current status. I've also copied in Alicia, so we're all in the loop
with the same understanding. 

Kind regards
Lynne 

From: Leah Lambert 
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 11:47 AM
To: Lynne Clements 
Cc: Deputy Secretary of Trade 
Subject RE: STIC Roles - Shortlisting and Panel Interviews

Hi Lynne,

We now have the below dates held in the panel's diary - Tim Reardon, Warwick Smith, Amy Brown and Jenny West for
two of the panel interviews: STIC Singapore/ASEAN and STIC India/Middle East. 

Friday 25 June between 8:30am - 2.3�Eicpect 4 candidaleilor Ameiicas';'-3 for Singapore/ASEAN. Can just fit in on
this date. m mencas ea . 
Friday 2 July between 10.00am -12.30pm Expect 4 candidates for India/Middle East 

Can you please confirm the timings - ie. we may be able to fit both panels on the one day: 25 June or is there sufficient 
time on 2 July to do one of the panels and the other panel on 25 June. We would also ask you to confirm if these timings
correlate to the timezone where the candidates are located. Dates are held currently, but it would be ideal to confirm 
timings so that we can circulate a diary invite to the panel. 

TIMING: STIC India shortlist candidates (pending final s/I confirmation of names?) 1 candidate in India, 1 candidate in
UAE other candidates AUS based). 
Given UAE -6 hours; and India is -4.30. Therefore while afternoon meetings AEST are more desirable for these
candidates, due to candidate 'crossover' Americas and Singapore need to be done on the same day and the last two
candidates would be from India then UAE. 

For the shortlisting meeting for the two roles noted above, we still require an earlier date as none of the earlier dates from
Tim's office aligned with Warwick's availability. 1 have gone back to Tim's office to find an earlier date for the shortlisting 
meeting. Our understanding was that if Warwick could not be there at the same time, the Shorllist would be discussed 
with him separately. Please confirm that 4/6 for shortlisting can proceed. 

For the STIC Americas role, as Mike had previously mentioned that he has limited availability in June we are seeking a
July date for this panel. It would also require another shortlisting meeting for Mike to join and Jenny to drop off. Amy's 
assistant mentioned that the Americas role may be more urgent than July- can you please confirm if July interviews for
STIC Americas is an appropriate timeline? AA'll!iroas mus one as soon as e, ana we were nonura naenny
s offialooe on ffli'Plnelsi. 

Kind regards,
Leah 

Leah Lambert I EXecutlYe Antstant to Jenny West 
Office of the Deputy Secre'.ary. Trade f Investment NSW 
Level 35, 52 Martin Pl:ice, Sydney NSW 2000 

Investment 

NSW 

inveslment.nsw.gov.au 

I acknowledge and pay my respects lo the tradibonal ovmers and custodians on whose land I walk, work and l,ve 

Investment NSW b�1eves in ·au roles rtex' I work flexibly. t am sending this message now because ,l's a good t,m, ror rne. b11t I don'i expect 1hal you will 
read respond or action ii ovts,de of your own regular hours. 
My WOl'ttdays are: Mon I Tue I Wed f lbu I Fri 
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From: Lynne Clements 
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 2:32 PM 
To: Leah Lambert 
Cc: Deputy Secretary of Trade 

WEST APPOINTMENT 

Subject: RE: STIC Roles - Shortlisting and Panel Interviews 

Hi Leah, 

Thanks for this information. I will put holds into Marianne's calendar for these dates. 
Yes I was aware Jenny would not be on the Panel for the Americas interview - understand you'll come back with dates for 
this one. 

Thanks for the update. 

Kind regards 
Lynne 

Lynne Clements 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
NGS GLOBAL I AMERICAS· EUROPE• ASIA PACIFIC· AFRICA· MIDDLE EAST 
LS, 175 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 

VJYW ngs-olobal.com 

Our Privacy Policy details the ways we use any personal information you might provide to us. how we will protect it, and 
how long we will keep it. 

From: Leah Lambert 
Sent Friday, 28 May 2021 2:27 PM 
To: Lynne Clements · 
Cc: Deputy Secretary of Trade· 
Subject: RE: STIC Roles - Shortlisting and Panel Interviews 

Hi Lynne, 

I hope this finds you well. 

I am getting in touch regarding dates for shortlisting and interviews for the STIC roles. At this stage, we now have the 
below dates and times held with Tim Reardon, Amy Brown and Jenny West. I am now w aiting on confirmation for the 
be low dates with Warwick Smith's office and will let you know once I have an update. 

Mike Pratt has advised that due to conflicting commitments with budget preparations in June, he will not join for two of 
the panels, and will only join for the Americas role. Mike also mentioned Jenny would not join the Americas panel -
were you aware of this? We will need to look for additional dates in July for the Americas role which I will coordinate 
with the panel. 

Shorttlstlng Meeting - 1 hour 

Friday 4 June between 1.30pm - 2.30pm 

Interviews 

Friday 11 June between 9.30am - lpm 
Friday 25 June between 8:30am - 2.30pm 
Friday 2 July between 9am -12.30pm 

Kind regards, 
Leah 

Leah Lambert ( Executive Aultriant to Jenny West 
Office o1 the Oepu�1 Secretary. Trade I Investment NSW 
level 35. 52 Martin Place. Svdnev NSW 2000 

j irwestrnent nsw.oov.?.u 
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